From:

Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2023 8:57 AM

To: : - Brewster Birdsall; ‘Rosauer, Michael'

Cc: ; Garcia, Albert J; Henriquez, Roxanne;_
Subject: RE: Ventura Compressor Station Modernization Project, Response PEA Completeness Review
Attachments: AppendixQ_PipelineRepair-revised Nov 2023CONFIDENTIAL.pdf

Good Morning Susan,
Per Alana’s email below, Revised Appendix Q contains confidential information and was included as an attachment to
her email along with the Confidential Declaration. The Appendix contains Confidential and Protected Materials pursuant

to PUC Section 583, GO 66-D, and D.17-09-023. It is reattached for you here.

Attachment 4 to the PEA is the mailing labels which were provided with our original submittal. There were no changes to
those and therefore not included in this submittal.

Please let myself or Alana know if you have any additional questions.

Thanks,

rojects Environmental m socaIGas

From: Susan Lee <Slee@aspeneg.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2023 6:11 AM
To: n@socalgas.com>; Brewster Birdsall <Bbirdsall@aspeneg.com>; 'Rosauer, Michael'
<michael.rosauer@cpuc.ca.gov>
@socalgas.com>;

@socalgas.com>; Garcia, Albert J
<AGarciab@socalgas.com>; @socalgas.com>; Henriquez, Roxanne
<Roxanne.Henriquez@cpuc.ca.gov>; @socalgas.com>; @socalgas.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Ventura Compressor Station Modernization Project, Response PEA Completeness Review

CAUTION! EXTERNAL SENDER STOP, ASSESS, AND VERIFY

Do you know this person? Were you expecting this email, any links or attachments? Does the content make sense? If suspicious, do not click links, open
attachments, or provide credentials. Don't delete it. Report it by using the REPORT SPAM option!

Alana -
Comparing to the list in the cover letter to our files, we are missing Appendix Q (Pipeline Repair/Replacement and
Inspection).

Also, | see that the cover letter does not list an Attachment 4, and there is not one in our folder. Does Attachment 4
exist?



Regarding the AQ modeling files, I'll let Brewster verify them next week. We do have the newest (v3) Zip files
downloaded, but there are issues with the unzipping.

Thanks — Susan

Susan V. Lee

Executive Vice President
Aspen Environmental Group
Cell: (415) 290-4984

From:_@socalgas.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 3:26 PM
To: Susan Lee <Slee@aspeneg.com>; Brewster Birdsall <Bbirdsall@aspeneg.com>; 'Rosauer, Michael'
<michael.rosauer@cpuc.ca.gov>
Cc: @socalgas.com>; @socalgas.com>; Garcia, Albert J
<AGarciab@socalgas.com>; @socalgas.com>; Henriquez, Roxanne

<Roxanne.Henriguez@cpuc.ca.gov>; @socalgas.com>; @socalgas.com>

Subject: RE: Ventura Compressor Station Modernization Project, Response PEA Completeness Review

Hi Susan,

| have uploaded Attachment 2 - AQ Modeling Files v3. The HARP and AERMOD folders have zipped folders inside of
them. Let me know if you are not able to open these. | can likely break these down, if needed, but there are lots of
native air modeling files inside of them.

Hopefully it works this time.

Thanks,

M SoCalGas.

From: Susan Lee <Slee@aspeneg.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 3:08 PM

To: @socalgas.com>; Brewster Birdsall <Bbirdsall@aspeneg.com>; 'Rosauer, Michael'

<michael.rosauer@cpuc.ca.gov>
: @socalgas.com>; @socalgas.com>; Garcia, Albert J

<AGarciab@socalgas.com>; @socalgas.com>; Henriquez, Roxanne

<Roxanne.Henriquez@cpuc.ca.gov>; @socalgas.com>; @socalgas.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Ventura Compressor Station Modernization Project, Response PEA Completeness Review

Regulatory Affairs

0s Angeles, !! !!!!! GT14D6

CAUTION! EXTERNAL SENDER STOP, ASSESS, AND VERIFY

Do you know this person? Were you expecting this email, any links or attachments? Does the content make sense? If suspicious, do not click links, open
attachments, or provide credentials. Don't delete it. Report it by using the REPORT SPAM option!

Hl Alana,



That zip file in the Attachments doesn’t seem to want to un-zip. Could you try uploading unzipped files to that folder, or
maybe a smaller collection of zipped docs?

Thanks - Susan

Susan V. Lee

Executive Vice President
Aspen Environmental Group
Cell: (415) 290-4984

Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 1:41 PM

To: Susan Lee <Slee@aspeneg.com>; Brewster Birdsall <Bbirdsall@aspeneg.com>; 'Rosauer, Michael'

<michael.rosauer@cpuc.ca.gov>
: @socalgas.com>; @socalgas.com>; Garcia, Albert J
<AGarciab@socalgas.com>; @socalgas.com>; Henriquez, Roxanne

<Roxanne.Henriquez@cpuc.ca.gov>; @socalgas.com>; @socalgas.com>

Subject: RE: Ventura Compressor Station Modernization Project, Response PEA Completeness Review

Hi Susan,

The screenshots below look correct. For Attachment 2- AQ modeling files please use “ OneDrive_2023-11-21.zip”, the
other two Attachment 2 folders are incomplete due to upload error.

Thanks,

egulatory Affairs

From: Susan Lee <Slee@aspeneg.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 1:36 PM

To: @socalgas.com>; Brewster Birdsall <Bbirdsall@aspeneg.com>; 'Rosauer, Michael'

<michael.rosauer@cpuc.ca.gov>
: @socalgas.com>; @socalgas.com>; Garcia, Albert J

<AGarciab@socalgas.com>; @socalgas.com>; Henriquez, Roxanne
<Roxanne.Henriquez@cpuc.ca.gov>; @soca]gas.com>;_@socalgas.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Ventura Compressor Station Modernization Project, Response PEA Completeness Review

CAUTION! EXTERNAL SENDER STOP, ASSESS, AND VERIFY

Do you know this person? Were you expecting this email, any links or attachments? Does the content make sense? If suspicious, do not click links, open
attachments, or provide credentials. Don't delete it. Report it by using the REPORT SPAM option!

Hi Alana,

Thank you for the completeness files. Brewster is away this week but let me show you what we are seeing in the
Sharepoint folders where you have uploaded your information. It looks good to me, but please let us know if with just
this look, you see anything that’s not right. Screenshots below. We’'ll be diving into a review process right away.

Thanks again — Susan/Aspen
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Susan V. Lee

Executive Vice President
Aspen Environmental Group
Cell: (415) 290-4984

From:

@socalgas.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 1:27 PM

Modified By ~

Guest Contributor b items

Guest Contributor b items

Guest Contributor 650 KB

Guest Contributor 151 KB

Modified ~

44 minutes ago

44 minutes ago

44 minutes ago

44 minutes ago

44 minutes ago

44 minutes ago

Modified

43 minutes ago

43 minutes ago

19 minutes ago

43 minutes ago

43 minutes ago

8 minutes ago

File size ~

Modified By ~

Guest Contributor

Guest Contributor

Guest Contributor

Guest Contributor

Guest Contributor

Guest Contributor

Modified By -

Guest Contributor

Guest Contributor

Guest Contributor

Guest Contributor

Guest Contributor

Guest Contributor

File size ~

617 KB

727 KB

369 KB

108 KB

2.59 MB

5.80 MB

File size -

13 items

4 items

4 items

2 items

93.2 KB

331 MB



To: Brewster Birdsall <Bbirdsall@aspeneg.com>; 'Rosauer, Michael' <michael.rosauer@cpuc.ca.gov>
Cc:_@socalgas.com>; @socalgas.com>; Garcia, Albert J
<AGarciab@socalgas.com>; Susan Lee <Slee@aspeneg.com>; @socalgas.com>;
Henriquez, Roxanne <Roxanne.Henriquez@cpuc.ca.gov>; @socalgas.com>;

.com>
Subject: RE: Ventura Compressor Station Modernization Project, Response PEA Completeness Review

Hi Mike and Brewster,

SoCalGas’s Response PEA Completeness Review and Revised Appendices/Attachments has been submitted via Kiteworks
to Mike and uploaded to the SharePoint link Brewster has provided.

The Kiteworks submittal is 5 batches:
e Batch 2: Attachment 2- AQ Modeling Files.
e Batch 1: Response PEA Completeness Review (Response PEA Completeness Review, Cover letter, Revised
Appendices, Attachment 3 and Attachment 5)
e Batch 3, 4, and 5: Attachment 1: References Cited.

Brewster, the first time two times | uploaded “Attachment 2- AQ modeling Files” and “v2”all of the files in the folder did
not upload, and | was not able to delete them, please disregard these. | uploaded Attachment 2 — AQ Modeling Files as a

zipped folder “OneDrive_2023-11-21.zip” which has all the files.

Attached is SoCalGas’ Revised Appendix Q and Confidential Declaration. Please note that this Appendix contains
Confidential and Protected Materials pursuant to PUC Section 583, GO 66-D, and D.17-09-023.

Thank you, have a Happy Thanksgiving, and please let me know if you have any questions.

egulatory Affairs

From: Brewster Birdsall <Bbirdsall@aspeneg.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2023 10:33 AM
To: socalgas.com>; 'Rosauer, Michael' <michael.rosauer@cpuc.ca.gov>

Cc: @socalgas.com>; @socalgas.com>; Garcia, Albert J
<AGarciab@socalgas.com>; Susan Lee <Slee@aspeneg.com>; @socalgas.com>;
@socalgas.com>; Henriquez, Roxanne <Roxanne.Henriquez@cpuc.ca.gov>;
@socalgas.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Ventura Compressor Station Modernization Project, Logistics for Response to Deficiency Letter
#1

CAUTION! EXTERNAL SENDER STOP, ASSESS, AND VERIFY

Do you know this person? Were you expecting this email, any links or attachments? Does the content make sense? If suspicious, do not click links, open
attachments, or provide credentials. Don't delete it. Report it by using the REPORT SPAM option!

Hi Jeff —

I'll be away next week too (Monday 11/20 to Monday 11/27). | just emailed you, Alana, and Al & Mike a new folder
where you should be able to upload material to Aspen. Thanks for the update.
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- Brewster Birdsall, P.E., QEP

Aspen Environmental Group, San Francisco
Office: 415-696-5305

Cell: 415-269-8174

From: @socalgas.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2023 10:15 AM

To: Brewster Birdsall <Bbirdsall@aspeneg.com>; 'Rosauer, Michael' <michael.rosauer@cpuc.ca.gov>

Cc:_ socalgas.com>; @socalgas.com>; Garcia, Albert J
<AGarciab@socalgas.com>; Susan Lee <Slee@aspeneg.com>; @socalgas.com>;F

@socalgas.com>; Henriquez, Roxanne <Roxanne.Henriguez@cpuc.ca.gov>;

@socalgas.com>

Subject: Ventura Compressor Station Modernization Project, Logistics for Response to Deficiency Letter #1

Good morning Mike and Brewster,

As we mentioned earlier in the week, we are on track to submit our Response to Deficiency Letter #1 next Tuesday,
11/21.

| wanted to mention the logistics in submitting our Response. Our Response will be fairly large with multiple
attachments. We plan to send electronically to CPUC (Mike) via Kiteworks and to Aspen (Brewster) via the SharePoint

previously provided (D 2023-08 from SoCalGas [aspeneg-my.sharepoint.com]).

Additionally, we have a few confidential documents that will be provided pursuant to PUC Section 583, GO 66-D, and
D.17-09-023 with a declaration. These will be provided in an email with the declaration.

Note, we are not providing a public (redacted) version of the confidential documents. When you set up the CEQA
Webpage on the CPUC Website, we can work with you to provide redacted versions of the confidential documents we

have previously shared and as part of this Response.

Note, I'll be out of the office next week, but Alana McKean will be submitting on behalf of SoCalGas. Brewster if you
could add her for access to the Aspen SharePoint, that would be much appreciated.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Regards,

SoCalGas

This email originated outside of Sempra. Be cautious of attachments, web links, or requests for information.
This email originated outside of Sempra. Be cautious of attachments, web links, or requests for information.

This email originated outside of Sempra. Be cautious of attachments, web links, or requests for information.
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This email originated outside of Sempra. Be cautious of attachments, web links, or requests for information.





